May 5, 2011

Mr. Lance Jacobs

Jonathan Dayton High School
139 Mountain Avenue
Springfield, New Jersey 07081

Dear Mr. Jacobs:
Union Board of Education has approved the usage of our turf field by Jonathan
Dayton High School for the dates listed below. The actual cost for this rental is
$24,450.00, which covers the field rental, groundsmen, security, one custodian in
Union High School and utility surcharge.

o September 17", October Ist, 15" and November 5, 2011.

As in the past, we require an insurance certificate before issuing the permit. You can
call me at 908-851-6426 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Janice Hibbard, Secretary
Operations & Maintenance
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SPRINGFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
139 MOUNTAIN AVENUE
SPRINGFIELD, NEW JERSEY 07081
P.G. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
125.5 | MAINTENANCE WORKERS FOR JONATHAN DAYTON FOOTBALL GAMES 55.00 6,002.50
FOR 9/11, 925, 10/9, 10/23, 10/29, 11/13, & 11/20,
25 0| CUSTODIANS FOR JONATHAN DAYTON FOOTBALL GAMES 87.00 2,175.00
g‘ 20.0 | SECURITY FOR JONATHAN DAYTON FOOTBALL GAMES 80.00 1,600.00
3.0 | POLICE FOR FOOTBALL GAMES 100.00 300.00
‘ Total $10,977.50
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Martin, Dr. Patrick

From: Michael A. Davino [mdavino@springfieidschools.com)]
Sent:  Monday, August 22, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Martin, Dr. Patrick

Subject: As we discussed

Memo to: Patrick Martin

Re: field Discussion

As we discussed, here are some points for your clarification:

1. Springfield had a long-standing agreement with the county for the use of Meisel field as a home
field. Springfield would maintain the facility for almost exclusive use.

2. Around 1999, there was an environmental determination that closed the field for about 6 years.
Subsequent renovations resulted in our use for one season and the field was condemned once again. We
have not used it since and the county never renewed the agreement. \

3. We then looked for help from surrounding districts. Several years ago, Ted Jakubowski and T l
reached agreement after our athletic directors worked on operational procedures. :

4. Asit stands, we retain all the gate receipts; Union retains all concession receipts.
5. We would appreciate continuation of our arrangement for the next school year. t
Thanks for your help. |

Michael A. Davino
Superintendent of Schools, Springfield, New Jersey

8/23/2011



